WFHS QBC Meeting Minutes

Date: Nov 22, 2022

-Time: 6:00 – 7:04 pm

Place: Zoom

Meeting called by:	QBC Board	Type of meeting:	Regular	Note Taker:	Secretary
Facilitator:	QBC Board	Number of Attendees:	11	Next mtg:	ТВА

CALL TO ORDER: <u>President, John</u> called the Regular meeting to order at <u>6:00pm</u> on <u>November</u> <u>22, 2022</u>, via <u>Zoom</u>.

The following Board members were present via Zoom: John, Heather, Tracy, Monica, Cynthia Other members and personnel present: Marcia Ann McCrary, Coach Lees, Sharnell, Latrese Carlisle, Tashari Hornedo, Tinaisha Finley-Gregory, Teshia, Danny Hoffman, & LaShawndra Caldwell.

INVOCATION: Heather opened our meeting with a prayer.

## **NEW BUSINESS**

#### **BOARD MEMBERS**

-We need a new Secretary and a new Treasurer. Tracy said she loves her position its just hectic during the first part of the season then smooth sailing from there.

-Coach will check on some people to see if he knows someone that will volunteer to be n the board. Monica mentioned Coach Baker's wife.

#### **BUDGET**

-John made a motion to pay two (2) Coaches \$1,000 and \$1,500, respectively. A request was made for anyone that objected to raise his/her hand on Zoom. No hand was raised.

-A motion to raise the budget line to \$7,500 was made. Ten (10) people accepted motion; no hand was raised to object. QBC should focus on fundraiser to cover this area next year.

#### **PLAYOFFS**

-Tracy believes transportation cost was about \$4,500. Coach thinks that's how much it will total.

-There were 5 drivers, we paid three (3) and two (2) will wait on School Board to pay.

-QBC received \$790 in donations that went towards food for the players and to pay the drivers.

#### WISH LIST

-At the next meeting, we need to vote on the purchase of a new charcoal/gas 4-burner grill to be used in the place of purchasing so much food next year. Coach reminded us tat there is a smoker just sitting that was used to smoke the Briskets the previous years.

-Better Wi-Fi at/near the field – Latrese said since there is no poll that can be used, the only options are the press box and concession stand. Coach said he'll talk to the county about it. Latrese said one (1) year ago, the cost was too much to have it done.

### NEXT YEAR

-Store the Sponsorship forms.

-Set up Field Day in January 2023 to get ahead of any repairs, don't wait until later in the year.

# **OLD BUSINESS**

### FOOTBALL CEREMONY

-December 14<sup>th</sup>, after school - about forty-five (45) 9<sup>th</sup> grade players and thirty (30) JV players.

-December 15<sup>th</sup>, at Pine Forest Assembly - about sixty (60) Varsity players.

-Heather can take care of certificates, once she gets marble parchment paper, she just needs names and information from Coach. She can also take care of set-up, centerpieces and drinks. We need a head count, if possible. Dan and family will provide the full sheet cake and cupcakes.

-Monica will cancel St. Luke's.

-Coaches will handle letters but Tracy said she has 100 bars and 19 letters.

-Coach will now get hoodies for all players.

-We need 20 tassels

-Shadowboxes are \$115 at American Awards totaling \$2,300.

-We need a district picture and a good team picture. John or Tracy will talk to Sheldra to have pics sent to Coach Lees and his wife.

## CHRISTMAS TREE LOT

-Will need 6-8 players on paper, 4-5 is more realistic. Coach brought volunteers last Saturday. Heather will print out and bring Volunteer forms Friday. Cynthia will bring Weekday and Weekend Signup sheets. Bright Scholars requires 100 hours of volunteering. John said he used to do the Christmas Tree Farm with his dad and really enjoyed it.

-QBC Secretary will send out a message that even though volunteer weekday times are from 3:30 - 8:30pm, whatever time they can make it there is good, we just need volunteers.

-Friday, November 26<sup>th</sup> volunteers on schedule is good, just hoping more people show up for the afternoon shift.

## ADJOURNMENT: The meeting was adjourned at 7:04 p.m.

Minutes submitted by QBC Secretary to QBC President and QBC Treasurer for approval for review and approval.

Minutes officially approved by members on January 3, 2023.